
(a) STUDY ON INTERNATIONAL CONDITIONS AND HUMAN RIGHTS: REPORT OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL

THIRD COMMITTEE
39th meeting

held on
Wednesday, 9 November 1983

at 6 p.m.
New York

CONTENTS

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 39th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. CHAVANAVIRAJ (Thailand)

AGENDA ITEM 100: ALTERNATIVE APPROACHES AND WAYS AND MEANS WITHIN THE UNITED
NATIONS SYSTEM FOR IMPROVING THE EFFECTIVE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND
FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS (continued)

ASSEMBLY

United Nations

GENERL.t\L

THIRTY-EIGHTH SESSION

Official Records*

... '" :- ........';.. "':...~~~>t.,~;.,.

"

to
1St

lry-

.d

ch (b) NATIONAL INSTITUTIONS FOR THE PROMOTION AND PROTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS:
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

lId .i

It

nd

er

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for each Committee.

'This record is subjeclto correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the dele.
gation concerned within one week of the date ofpublication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section,
room DC2·750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

!ll 83-57522
5691S (E)

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.3/38/SR.39
21 November 1983
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

/ ...



The meeting was called to order at 6.20 p.m.

(a) STUDY ON INTERNATIONAL CONDITIONS AND HUMAN RIGHTS: REPORI' OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (A/38/511)

(b) NATIONAL INSTITUTIONS FOR THE PROMOTION AND PROTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS:
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (A/38/ 416)

AGENDA ITEM 100: ALTERNATIVE APPROACHES AND WAYS AND MEANS WITHIN THE UNITED
NATIONS SYSTEM FOR IMPROVING THE EFFECTIVE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND
FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS (contlnued) (A/38/203, A/38/325, A/38/529)

A/C.3/38/SR.39
English
Page 2

1. Mr. HOGUE (Australia) said that human rights discussions should not deqenerate
into long, academic orations. To speak about human rights was to speak ahout human
beings and the many ways in which their lives were threatened and their dionity
neqated) in any consideration o~ the subject, the basic unit must always be the
individual. The State existed to serve the individual and protect his rights. In
turn, the individual had obligations to the community, but everyone was entitled to
expect from Government the full protection of his fundamental rights in accordance
with obligations under international law. That was not to deny the notion of
collective human rights - for example, the riqht of self-determination. The right
to development could also be conceived as having collective dlmensions. However,
collective rights derived solely from the riohts and interests of the individuals
gathered together in society, who must freely decide upon the manner in which they
chose to exercise riohts as a oroup or as a people. If human rights were
attributed directly to collectiv~ abstractions such as the State, their validity
was compromised and they could even become a mask for repression and the human
riqhts violations it entailed. To stress the value of the individual was to focus
on the common humanity which bound the multiplicity of Member States of the United
Nationso The Governments and social structures chosen by p. es and nations in
accordance with their right to political and social self-de ination could well
differ, but emphasis on collective political or ideological abstractions merely
~tressed the differences. Emphasis on the irreducible reality of the human person
could serve to bring nations together and to place the human rights discussion on a
sounder, if more complex, basis.

i~'··!·•.'-~
\1
-~,J

I,
£1

;) j

f
""

.,.1

,
, ,

:TTEE
!ting
.d on
1983
p.m.
York

33

NCH

I ...

2. In his report (A/38/5ll), the secretarY~General had noted a recent trend
towards convergence in the debate over humanita.rian i~sues. Connections had been
made between human rights, refugees, disaster relief and development activities.
In those discussions, attempts had been made to define the relationship between
human rights and fundamental freedoms and development. The promotion of human
rights and the pursuit of other united Nations objectives such as development and
peace must 00 hand in hand~ there was nothing alien to Western philosophical...
tradition in the ideas put forward in connection with the new international
economic order or the North-South dialogue. The need to relate the promotion of
human rights to the urgent task of development had led in recent years to the
notion of a "riqht to development", a question beino dealt with by a Workino Group
of experts established by the Commission on Human Rights. The work of the Group

/ ...



nerate
human

ty
he
• In
led to
::lance

right
ver,
uals
they

ity
n
focus
nited
in

well
ly
erson
n on a

been
es.
en
n
and

of

Group
oup

/ ...

t'.. J ._ .. ~. ._. __~

A/C.3/38/SR.39
Enolish
Page 3

(Mr. Hogue, Australia)

should be supported because it could ~ive a new dimension to international
co-operation in the human rights field.

3. It was sometimes said that authoritarian Governments were necessary to achieve
development. But there was no evidence to suggest that a denial of political and
civil riahts led to improved economic, social and cultural rights. All a
dictatorial Government did was to compound the misery of the poor by addin~

political oppression. All rights were interdependent and indivisible and each of
them was necessary for the full enjoyment of the others. It was true that the
historical, social and economic factors which could prevent States from giving full
effect to their human riQhts obligations should not be ignored. But it was the
solemn duty of all Governments at all times to respect basic human rights, as
stated in paragraph 23 of the Secretary-Generales report (A/38/511). Consequently,
arguments that one right was more important than another should be viewed with
scepticism. His oelegation believed that the General Assembly must continue to
make it clear that the promotion of one right or set of rights could never be used
to justify the oenial of other rights.

4. Any serious violation of human riqhts was on principle a matter of concern to
the United Nations, particularly mass and flagrant violations, even though it was
sometimes ditficult to decide at what point a violation qualified as mass and
flagrant. While his delegation doubted that it was possible to establish perfectly
consistent rules and quidelines on the subject, it believed that the fundamental
importance and universal applicability of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights
and the International Covenants on Human Riahts should be kept firmly in mind and
that the oblioatiorl of all Member States to co-operate with the United Nations -in
seekin~ to prevent or alleviate human riahts violations should be constantly
emphasized. As for the ways and means to be used, his delegation favoured the
strengthening of the capacity of bodies like the Commission on Human Riohts by
providing, for example, for intersessional meetings ot its bureau. It also
supported a periodic survey of the global human riahts situation which would put
the various issues discussed in a clearer perspective. It found the current review
of the activities of t~e Sub-Commis~ion on Prevention of Discrimination and
Protection of Minorities very useful 1n view of that body's heavy agenda and its
important role as an independent and expert group. It also welcomed the up~radino

of the Division of Human Rights to a Centre, thus strengthening the capacity of the
United Nations in that fundamental area of its activities. Lastly, it remained
essentially sympathetic to the idea of creating a post of Hiqh Commissioner for
Human Rights.

5. At the regional level, support for human rights had proved to be of particular
value in several parts of the world, allowing issues to be discussed in a less
political atmosphere than the General Assembly. Australia had welcomed the
contacts established for that purpose in the Asia/Pacific region. It should also
be pointed out that ultimately, the enjoyment of human rights depended on the
action of States at the national level. National institutions for the promotion
and protection of human riohts could play a very important role in enablin~ people
to know what their right~ were and how to ob~ain redress if they were breached.



•. "." •.~.. ...,:,.. <I. ~. ,," ,,:

18/SR .39

itralia)

lchieve
. and

~h of
le
19 full
:he

lently,
:h
to

~ used

~rn to
: was
i
rfectly
'ital
Rights

i and
lS -in

put
review

its
:adino
of the

led
:or

:icular
;s

also

:ion
Jeople
~d •

f"""'" a" , , ",'

:~JA/C.3/38/SR.39

1:::~i:h
'~!J (Mr. Hogue, Australia)
,.~

'I' For its part, the Austr alian (,t..:7ernment had announced its intention to introduce 0.

'; bill of rights for Australians based on the Covenant on Civil and Poltical Rights.
" It also intended to strenothen the powers of the Australian Human Rights Commission

. ~••~ described in the SecretarY-General's report entitled "National institutions for the
.~~

,~ promotion and protection of human rights" (A/38/4l6) and it was also reviewing the
] Racial Discrimination Act with a view to enhancing its effectiveness.

j 6. In conclusion, he recalled that at its thirty-seventh session, the General1Assembly had adoptea two general resolutions on the item under discussion:
,~ Australia had been a co-sponsor of resolution 37/200 and it had been unable to vote
~ for resolution 37/199 mainly for procedural reasons, as had been the case for many
1 other delegations. His deleqation hoped that a C0nsensus could he reached on tho~e
,,~ issues at the current session.

'11
4

I

~ 7. Mr. BOUFFANDEAU (France) said that the item under discussion was one of the
.~ most important and complex before the Third Committee - one of the most important

'Ii
'~ because the issue was to strengthen the promotion of the effective enjoyment of
'·f!\'I" human rights, anC: one of the most complex because of the large number of factors
; which could help to improve the promotion and enjoyment of those rights. The right
,; to development was one of the prime factors WhlCh could facili tate prooress towards
~ that Qoal. Without repeating the detailed analysis of the meaning of the term
~ "right to development" presented by his delegation at the thirty-seventh session,
~ he merely wished to remind the Committee that the vast majority of members of the
~ international community had recognized the right to aevelopment as a human right.
'!i
:l

j 8. He was gratified to find that the work of the Workino Group of experts
~ established by the Commission on Human Rights to draft a declaration on the SUbject
j was progressing well and considered that the Group should be encouraged to continue

'.'.'. its work in the same spirit with the aim of arriving at a text acceptable to all
1 the member s.

••~ 9. With regard to the SUb-Commission On Prevention of Discrimination and
j Protection of Minorities, he said that as a forum for reflecting on the issues,

.

•..·.·.1...'.. encouraging action and offering suqgestions, it could very well complement the work
. of the Commission on Human Rights between sessions of the ~4tter. He welcomed the

,. decision to elect an alternate expert to replace th~ reoularly appointed expert
. when the latter could not serve. It should be noted that the Commission on Human
il Riohts unfortunately was unable to take decisions for 10 months out of the 12 and

I had no way of monitoring the follow-up on· those it did take. Various procedures
i 'could be devised to fill that gap, for example, by havinq the Chairman report to

the member States at regular intervals on the implementation of resolutions dealing
with human rights violations wherever they occurred or on approaches mad~ to him in
connection with human rights violations, or else by authorizing the Chairman, withi the unanimous consent of the other members of the bureau, to convey to 'the

.'1" Government concerned the Commission's anxiety about violations it. regarded as
<, especially serious. Another way would be for the Secretary-General to report

periodically on the status of human rights violations throughout the world.
Limited hut specific and efficacious measures should be '1orked out which would be

/ ...
. ~.,
•



A/C .. 3/38/SR.39
English
Page 5

(Mr. Bouffanaeau, France)

duce 0

ights.
mission
for the
ng the

acceptable to everyone. It was too bad that the discussions on the matter in the
Commission on Human Rights and in the specialized Working Group it had established
had thus far yielded only partial results. However, it was encouraging to note
that the Commission on Human Rights had decided to continue discussion of the
question of creating a post of United Nations High Co~~issioner for Human Rights
with a view to reaching a decision as quickly as possible.

10. At its thirty-seventh session, the General Assembly had adopted two
resolutions on the item under discussion and his delegation had regretted that the
sponsors of those two texts had failed to agree on a single text which could have
been adopted by consensus, or at least hy nearly all delegations. The purpose of
the debate under item 100, the defence of human rights, imposed two complementary
tasks on the Third Committee: the task of rallying the international community
around widely recognized fundamental objectives and the task of not ~llowinq itself
to be divided and persuaded by one oroup or another to impose widely disputed
positions in the human rights field.

12. Mrs. RADIC (Yugoslavia) said that apart from the Charter, there were now a
great many internaticnal instruments dealing with human rights which provided a
firm basis for the protection and promotion of those rioh~s all over the wcrlM. It
should also be pointed out that the preparation of human rights instruments was
proceeding apace with the draftinq of a declaration on the rights of minorities, a
convention on migrant workers and their families, a convention on the rights of the
child and still others, all of which were important in their respective areas. It
was to be hoped that those texts would be completed rapidly and, above all, that
they would be internationally recognized by the Member States of the United Nations.

11. At the last session, the French delegation had abstained in the vote on
resolution 37/199 because it telt that it did not provide adequate safeguards with
respect to three fundamental ideas to which France attached the oreatest
importance: striking a fair balance between individual and collective rights;
striking a fair balance between civil and political rights, on the one hand, and
economic and social rights, on the other; and rejection of any pre-condition for
the enjoym.ent of civil and political rights. He hoped that delegations could g~t

together and agree on a single text at the current session. The fact that a very
laroe number of delegations had voted both for resolution 37/200 and for resolution
37/199 was a clear indication that there was a majority in favour of some
compromise on the issue.

13. By adopting resolution 32/130 on the initiative of the non-aligned and other
developing countries, the General Assembly had given fresh impetus to the search
for alternative ways and means of improving safeguards for the effective enjoyment
of human rights and fundamental freedoms. In that connection, her delegation
wished to reiterate its total commitment to the concept of the indivisibility of
all human riqhts, recognizing at the same time that national freedon and {,

independence as well as a just international economic order were essential to th~ t
enjoyment of all human riQhts and freedoms by nations and the individuals belonging ~.

to them. ~
!:t'
I'
i~-

raI

the
rtant
of

tors
e right
towards
rm
sion,
f the
ight.

subject
ontinue
all

to vote
r many
n those

t

Ld be

es,
he work
ed the
ert
Human
2 and
Jres
t: to
jeali ng
him in

, with

/ ... L;

/

i<;I,... ~

J;



A/C.3/38/SR.39
EnQlish
Page 6

(Mrs. Radic, Yuqoslavia)

l4e Her delegation believed that popular participation in all its forms, includin9
the participation of workers in management, was an essential factor in development
and in the realization of human rights. The right to development was an important
human right which belonged to all peoples and individL!als~ By virtue of that
riQht, all human beinqs were entitled to participate in political, economic, social
and cultural development.

15. Her delegation was pleased by the substantial progress made by the ~orking

Group of experts engaged in the drafting of a declaration on the right to
development and hoped it would be able to produce a final text in the course of
1984. Her deleqation reaffirmed its support for the provisions of the draft
resolution regularly submitted on the item by many non-aliqned countries in the
hope that, as in the past, it would garner very wide support by the memhers of the
Third Committee.

16. Mr. HAMER (Netherlands) said that his deleQation attached particular
importance to the item under discussion. Thirty-five years after the proclamation
of the Universal Declaration of Human Riqhts, arbitrary detention, torture,
disappearances and summary executions were still extremely common in too many
countries. The victims were often people who had exercised their fundamental
rights of freedom of speech, freedom of opinon and freedom of association apd
peaceful assembly. Those human rights violations occurred not only in certain
areas of the world like southern Africa or South or Central America) they were
happenin9 all over the worldo

17. The United Nations had elaborated many international instruments dealinQ with
human rights, but unfortunately it had failed in the effective implementation of
those instruments~ Consequently, it had to take a new look at the mechanisms for
implementing the various existing international instruments and all Governments had
to make a firm commitment to observe the letter and the spirit of the instruments
to which they were parties.

18. The activities of the Organization in the field of human rights qave cause tor
some optimism. Thus, the Working Group was drattirg a convention against torture
and other cruel, inhuman or deQradinQ treatment or punishment would probably he
able to complete its work at the coming session of ,the Commission on Human Rights,
and the WorkinQ Group of Governmental Experts on the right to development had made
good progress. Mention should also be made of the elaboration of a draft bod~' of
principles on the right and responsihility of individuals, Qroups and organs of
society to, promote and protect human rights and fundamental freedoms. Furthermore,
it was good news that the WorkinQ Group on enforced or involuntary disappearances
was conti.nuing its important work, that the mandate of the Special Rapporteur on
summary or arbitrary executions had been extended and that several other orQans of
the Commission on Human Rights were continuing their valuable work. ."

19. In fact, it was in the Commission on Human Rights that alternative approaches
and ways and means for improvin9 the effective enjoyment of human rights and
fundamental freedoms should be studied. His deleqation was pleased with the

/ ...

"

\

./

}

sel
f i4
SOl

Ril
yec
COl

20.
r ie
pal
COl

de]
thE
de\
de'
ceJ
oPI
pre

21.
im}:
of
C0111

the
com
wor
the

22a

int
sern
asp
non
thi
par
sea

23.
tha
con
had
his
con
of
of
del
sys'
hum.



.
\

./

}

A/C.3/38/SR.39
Enqlish
Page 7

(Mr. Hamer, Netherlands)

seriousness with which the Commission was applying itself to its task in that
field. However, it believed that the Commission should come to a conclusion on
some issues, including that of creating a post of High Commissioner for Hum.an
Rights, the urqent need for which had been stressed by his deleqation over the
years. A High Commissioner would be able to use his good offices through direct
contacts with the Governments concernede

20. His Government had always demonstrated its interest in the question of the
right to development, and it therefore attached particular importance to the
participation of a Netherlands expert in the Working Group established by the
Commission on Human Rights to study the scope and content of that right. In his
delegations view, all individuals should be accorded equality of opportunity in
their access to the means and resources necessary for the exercise of the riqht to
development, including their effective participation in decision-making for
development and in the distribution of the benefits resulting therefrom. His
celegation therefore believed that the Working Group should be given the
opportunity to continue its work, the Committee, for its part, should avoid
prejudging the Working Group's findings and conclusions.

21. His deleqation was convinced that certain differences of 0plnlon on how to
improve United Nations involvement in human rights were matters more of form than
of content. Thus, at the General Assembly's thirty-seventh session two
complementary resolutions (37/199 and 37/200) had been adopted. He hoped that at
the current session the Committee would adopt a single resolution reflectinq the
common concern of all delegations. It would be unquestionably detrimental to the
work of the Organization to give people the impression that the ideas underlyinq
the two resolutions adopted at the thirty-seventh session were mutually exclusive.

22. The General Assembly and other bodies had repeatedly reaffirmed the
interdependence and indivisibility of all human rights. He hoped that political or
semantic considerations would not detract from the recognition of that important
aspect of the question. In that connection, some delegations, mostly from
fiofi-aliqfied nations, which had voted in favour of both resolutions at the
thirty-seventh session would have a special role to play. His delegation, for its
part, wished to assure the Committee that it would actively co-operate in the
search for a unified approach to the pressing issues before the Co~ittee.

23. Mr. FURSLAND (United Kin9dom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland) recalled
that over recent years, gross and flagrant violations of human rights had
continued, and in some respects intensified. The United Nations had in many cases
had been unable to help the victims, a fact recognized by the Secretary-General in
his report on the work of the Organization (A/38/l). The agenda item under
consideration was designed to provide opportunities for improving the effectiveness
of the United Nations in that fleld, and its title had arisen from the discussion
of the question of creating a post of High Commissioner for Human Rights. His
delegation believed that such a measure would be a great improvement to the present
system. The High Commissioner could act promptly to help the victims of
human~riqhts violations. His delegation therefore hoped that the Commission on

/ .. ·



•

A/C.3/38/SR.39
Enqlish
Page 8

(Mr. Fursland, United Kingdom)

Human Rights would soon recommend the creation of a post of High Commissioner for
Human Rights.

24. Much more also needed to be done to improve the existing machinery for the
protection of human rights. The Commission on Human Rights, for example, generally
worked very well. Unfortunately, some States refused to co-operate with it on the
pretext that its actions represented interference in their internal affairs. His
deleaation, like most others, considered that argument unacceptable, particularly
when it came from States which did not hesitate to urge the Commission to take
similar action in respect of other countries whose Governments they happened to
disapprove of. There must be a single standard for all States, big and small. In
that connection, his delegation rearetted that 17 deleaations had voted aqainst
General Assembly resolution 37/200, in which the Assembly uraed all States to
co-operate with the Commission on Human Rights in its stUdy of violations of human
rights and fundamental freedoms in any part of the world.

25. The Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of
Minorities was a body of independent experts, and that fact made it special. At
the thirty-seventh session of the General Assembly, he had expressed concern at the
indiscriminate replacement of those experts by unelected alternates, often
governmental officials. His deleaation had introduced a draft resolution providing
that alternates should be elected only on the same basis as the independent
experts. By an overwhelming majority, the Commission had recommended that reform
to the Economic and Social Council, which had adopted it) that would no doubt help
to maintain the Sub-Comrnission's special qualities.

26. The Sub-Commission's voting procedures also had to be reviewed. At present,
the voting was public) as a result, the members of the Sub-Commission were exposed
to political pressures, from their own Governments and from others, and the
independence of their judgement could thus be affected. He therefore proposed
voting by secret ballot and hoped that the Commission on Human Rights would
consider that question at its next s~ssion.

27. In recent years, increasing attention had been given to the concept of the
"riqht to development". His delegation had supported and would continue to support
the work of the Working Group of Governmental Experts established by the Commission
on Human Rights to study the scope and content of the right to development.
However, it hesitated to endorse that concept until the definition had been worked
out. It was struck by the fact that those industrialized countries which devoted
tt":: leas,t resources to assisting development in poorer countries were among the
lQudest advocates of the right to development. At the 1983 Pledaing Conference for
development activities, his delegation had announced increased or maintained
pledges to UNDP, UNICEF' and UNFPA, and it hoped that the industrialized countr ies
which were contributing little to the financial stability of those ~gencies would
reconsider their position.

28. The Commission on Human Rights, which was currently studyinq the question of
the O'right to development", tended increasingly to adopt its resolutions by

/ ...

(

(

j

~

l

C

E

Cl

n
j



A/C.3/38/SR.39
English
Page 9

(Mr. FUrsland, United Kinqdom)

consensus, a tact which was understandable in view of the lack of any agreed
definition. His delegation had supported recent Commission resolutions on that
issue.

29. At the thirty-seventh session of the General Assembly, a draft resolution
which had subsequently become resolution 37/199 ~'ad been formulated in terms
unacceptable to most of the industrialized countries which did the most to promote
development. If a similar draft resolution was put to the vote at the current
session, his delegation - and doubtless many others - would again be unable to
support it. It theretore hoped that a more realistic approach would be taken and
emphasized that if the resolutions adopted were to be effective, they must take
account of the real world outside the Committee chamber and of the views of all the
main participants in the development process. His delegation was always ready to
join in constructive negotiations on that basis.

The meetinq rose at 7.15 p.m.

,.
~:
Ij

I


	biton0002B08
	biton0002B09
	biton0002B10
	biton0002B11
	biton0002B12
	biton0002C01
	biton0002C02
	biton0002C03
	biton0002C04



